

LPC Mission Statement

Las Positas College is an inclusive, learningcentered, equity-focused environment that offers educational opportunities and support for completion of students' transfer, degree, and career-technical goals while promoting lifelong learning.

LPC Planning Priorities

- Establish a knowledge base and an appreciation for equity; create a sense of urgency about moving toward equity; institutionalize equity in decision-making, assessment, and accountability; and build capacity to resolve inequities.
- Increase student success and completion through change in college practices and processes: coordinating needed academic support, removing barriers, and supporting focused professional development across the campus.
- Establish a knowledge base and appreciation for health and wellness in the workplace; create a sense of urgency about wellness; prioritize wellness in decision-making, assessment, and accountability; and build capacity to support wellness.

Sports Medicine Advisory Board Members 2024-2025

* indicates present:

Robert Huntington, SCI-FIT* Reyna Macias, Student LPC Justin Traille, SportsPlus* Peter Wang, University of the Pacific Anela Schenone, Las Positas College* Kevin Kramer, Las Positas College* Vicki Shipman, Las Positas College*

Kinesiology- Athletic Training/Sports Medicine Advisory Board Meeting Minutes

November 5, 2024 | 12:00pm | Zoom

Agenda Item

- 1. Welcome and Introductions
- 2. Review of Agenda
- 3. Review of Previous Minutes

Review of minutes from May 5, 2024. Motion to approve the minutes; Justin, Anela 2nd. Motion Approved

4. Faculty Report

- Program Update
 - Fall of 2024 45 students enrolled in KIN 17 Intro Class.
 Highest enrollments to date
 - 6 completers last year, a Major improvement from 1 each of the prior two years. Students have transferred to continue their programs.
 - On track to have 6-8 completers in Spring of 2025.
- Program Development/Opportunities- Physical Therapy Aide
 - Vicki gave the background of discussions with Kaiser about creating a talent pipeline for hard to fill position of Physical Therapy Aide.
 - Anela researched the job descriptions and requirements for Physical Therapy Aide and created a proposed Certificate of Achievement.
 - Consists of 16 units which is designed to be completed within 2 semesters.
 - Discussion from Advisory members:
 - Justin asked if the classes satisfy the requirements of a knowledge of anatomy. Anela answered that Kin 17 and 19 along with the hands-on experience in 18a/b satisfy that requirement.
 - Justin asked if students are able to take an Anatomy course in addition if desired so that they may pursue an advanced degree in the PTA or PT career pathway. Anela said yes they would have that option.
 - Anela spoke with faculty at Ohlone College about this certificate and learned that it could lead to the Ohlone PT Assistant program.
 - Vicki shared that we are working with Kaiser, Stanford and other medical groups on agreement to hire the students and place them in their work experience.
 - Bobby asked about the fitness class and what that entailed. Anela explained they would take a class and learn how to work in the fitness environment.

November 5, 2024

KIN 17	4
KIN 18A	1
KIN 18B	1
KIN 19	3
KIN 14	3
KIN Fitness Area	1
EMS 62	3
	16 Units

Proposed Courses for Certificate of Achievement

0

5. Industry Updates

• No new reports since the last meeting in May.

6. Recommendations from Advisory Board

Advisory Board recommends that Las Positas College move forward with the Physical Therapy Aide Certificate of Achievement. Justin 1st, Bobby 2nd.

- 7. Other Business / Good of the Order
- 8. Next Regular Meeting- TBD Spring
- 9. Adjournment